



American Certification Body
6731 Whittier Avenue Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101
USA

Date: 4/15/2013

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD97260H and PD97260HU

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PD97260H (granted 04/04/2013) and PD97260HU (granted 04/04/2013).

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1: Modular stand-alone SAR evaluation to establish minimum antenna to user separation distance at a maximum SAR value $<0.8\text{W/kg}(1\text{g})$ for mixed mobile/portable conditions according to KDB 447498 D01 General RF Exposure Guidance v05 and KDB 616217 D04 for Laptop and Tablets v01.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Steven C. Hackett
Product Regulations Engineer
Intel Mobile Wireless Group
TEL: 803-216-2344
CELL: 803-315-6704
steven.c.hackett@intel.com